
From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 11/26/2013 2:52:29 PM
To: Sharp, Shelly (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SSM3)

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Risk-Based Decision Making

Okay, great, it’s not gonna be a boring presentation, though, right? I’m building this 
up and want to make sure we’re not stuck in room with a power point that has pictures, 
but doesn’t really say much ©

Mania Zafar- California Public Utilities Commission - Zaffca.CDuc.ca.gov- 415-703-1997

From: Sharp, Shelly [mailto:SSM3@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2013 2:51 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia 
Cc: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE: Risk-Based Decision Making

As many as you want, just need to know so that I can get a big enough room. Can you give me 
a rough estimate now? 5? 10? 15? 20? 100? It is pretty interesting stuff!

From: Zafar, Marzia fmailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.Qovl 
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2013 2:50 PM 
To: Sharp, Shelly 
Cc: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE: Risk-Based Decision Making

Hi Shelly,

How many people can we bring on Dec 6th?

SB GT&S 0140808

mailto:SSM3@pge.com
mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.Qovl


marzia

Mania Zafar- California Public Utilities Commission - Zaffca.CDuc.ca.gov - 415-703-1997

From: Sharp, Shelly fmailto:SSM3@pqe.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2013 11:19AM 
To: Zafar, Marzia; Brown, Carol A.
Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rei); Cherry, Brian K; Chuck Manzuk; 'laura.genao@sce.com' 
Subject: Risk-Based Decision Making

Marzia and Carol

It was great meeting with you yesterday to discuss improvements to the rate case plan. As we 
discussed, PG&E would like to provide a demo/presentation of our risk program from start to 
finish: identifying, assessing, ranking and documenting risks; building mitigation plans, and 
from there building a fully resourced investment plan. We have a couple of time slots that our 
key folks can make work - December 11 at 2:00 (first choice) and December 6 at 1:00 (second 
choice). We would like to host the meeting at our offices here at 77 Beale. It would be great 
if others from the Commission could join us -1 think you mentioned Richard, Liza or 
someone from her team also perhaps?

Please let me know whether you can make one of these days work.

Thanks,

Shelly

Shelly Sharp

Sr Director - General Rate Case and Regulatory Support

SB GT&S 0140809

mailto:SSM3@pqe.com1


Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Office 415 973 2636

Ceil 415 260 2925

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/
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